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From:  support@encodable.com 

SpamShield Pro Actions...

To:  loyaltonjaquez@psln.com
Subject:  FileChucker Full Version: 1-site Personal

Website License
Date:  Mon 09/12/11 01:15 PM

Attachments
Name Type Save View
Part 1  text/plain Save  
filechucker.zip  application/octet-stream Save  

Hello,

Thank you for your purchase of the FileChucker Full Version: 1-site 
Personal Website License.  Your license number is:

 31221023233915191415

This grants you a non-exclusive license to use FileChucker only for 
personal non-business purposes on the website 
"sierracountyofficeofeducation.org".  Of course you can also use 
FileChucker on "localhost" or any other internal hostname that you may 
have, as well as on any subdomain of your registered domain(s).  To use 
FileChucker for non-personal purposes (commercial, business-related, 
etc.) you must purchase the non-personal license, available at 
www.encodable.com/filechucker/.  Your copy of FileChucker may not be 
resold or redistributed in any way.

The license number is your proof of purchase, required when you'd like 
to request an updated copy of the application.  You do not need to plug 
the license number into the application.

Attached to this email you will find your copy of FileChucker.

Please read the instructions and the FAQ:

 http://encodable.com/filechucker/#instructions

 http://encodable.com/filechucker/faq/

Or, let us install FileChucker for you:

 http://encodable.com/buy/ENCINSFC2

Thanks,

--
Anthony DiSante
Encodable Industries
http://encodable.com/
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# Need support? Read this first: http://encodable.com/support
# Got FileChucker? Get UserBase: http://encodable.com/userbase
# Need hosting?  Try Dreamhost : http://encodable.com/dreamhost_discount
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